

575 Thornhill Drive,

Carol Stream, IL 60188,

6308647113.

peggyocansey@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a Knowledgeable and hardworking nurse assistant, Protect patients with proper aseptic techniques and strict adherence to HIPPA, organization laws. I support my team to reduce workloads and improve patient safety.

I am an efficient healthcare team member with a history of success as a qualified patient care technician in different types of healthcare settings, a reliable team player, who gets the job done effectively and successfully in a fast pace.

I deliver exceptional care to every patient by handling clinical and personal needs by working effectively under pressure to support a minimum of 5 patients per shift and maintain unit efficiency including documentation of Electronic Health Records.

I am qualified and have experience with patient mobility/ transfer assistance and sanitization. Boost patient recovery with physical care with ranges of motion exercise, documentation of daily activities, intake, and outputs.

SKILLS

- Emergency response/ task prioritization
- Infection prevention/
 preventive maintenance
- Basic nursing/ patient care/
 ADL Support

- Vitals sign
 monitoring/documentation/
 information protection
- Patient education/ safety assessment
- Mobility/ Transportation assistance

EXPERIENCE

Rideshare Driver April 2019 - Current

Uber | Carol Stream, IL

- Achieve Serving customers successfully with fast response times for pick up, efficient deliveries, and pleasant experiences.
- Achieved serving customers by going above-and-beyond to offer exceptional support for pick-up,
 driving, and delivery needs
- Accordingly transported items, riders, and food successfully to the required location.

Sales Representative December 2018 - April 2019

Merit Management | Glen Ellyn, IL

- I achieved locked in clients by providing expert advice and detailed overviews of service benefits.
- I completed free estimates and offered proposals at customer locations to increase sales potential.
- I answered customers' questions about services, prices, and credit terms.
- Sign customers up for 100% renewable energy

Mark Drugs Pharmacy | Roselle, IL

- Educated patients and referral sources on [Product or service] options.
- Advised on process optimizations and use of medical equipment.
- Developed and delivered high-quality sales presentations for healthcare professionals, purchasing personnel, and hospital staff.

Patient Care Technician

August 2016 - December 2018

Marianjoy Rehabilitation Hospital | Wheaton, IL

- I prepared for patient admissions by cleaning rooms and setting up ordered equipment for each patient's needs.
- I kept my team informed with regular updates to patient charts, including vitals, treatments, and responses.
- I enhanced healthcare standards through effective team collaboration and the delivery of high-quality care.

Certified Nursing Assistant

June 2015 - June 2016

St. Patrick's Residences | Naperville, IL

- I handled non-medical patient care activities, including laundry, food preparation, and room cleaning.
- We protected patients by monitoring conditions and promptly reporting problems to RN's
- I was responsible for documenting actions, vitals, and orders in EHR.

Certified Nursing Assistant

December 2012 - June 2017

Alden Trails | Bloomingdale, IL

- I Improved the quality of life by assisting residents with daily living activities.
- I handled non-medical patient care activities, including laundry, food preparation, and room cleaning.

• My responsibilities were to keep patients clean, dry, and properly cared for under the direction of registered nurses.

EDUCATION

Bachelor	May
University of Phoenix, Phoenix, Az	2021
Schooling for a bachelor's degree in Health Care Administration	
Some Credits/ Pre-requisite for Nursing	August
College of DuPage, Glen Ellyn, IL	2016
Did not graduate	
Certification for Dialysis Technician	May
C.M.K, Glendale Heights, IL	2014
Certification for Nursing Assistant	September
C.M.K, Glendale Heights, IL	2012